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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 2:29 PM
To: 'Smaltz, Sarah'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Freeman, Amee; dthompson@tecequipment.com; dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Curtis, 

Laura; KFullerton@tecequipment.com; Geraldine Barnuevo
Subject: RE: Oakland, GMC Truck Center_Request for Closure Review: Case No RO0001389

Hello All, 
 
I wish to thank everyone for their patience during my extended jury service.  We reached a verdict on all counts end of the 
day yesterday, and I have returned to the office.   
 
At this time, I am requesting you provide several times and dates for a conference call to discuss the subject case on or 
between March 8th through March 10th, or on or between March 15th through March 17th.   
 
If these dates don’t work, the next available dates are on or after March 29th. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation.  ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance this case 
toward closure. 
 
Regards, 
Keith Nowell  
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 
 

From: Smaltz, Sarah [mailto:Sarah.Smaltz@arcadis.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 12:06 PM 
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org> 
Cc: Freeman, Amee <Amee.Freeman@arcadis.com>; dthompson@tecequipment.com; dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
<deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>; Curtis, Laura <Laura.Curtis@arcadis.com>; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
<Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>; KFullerton@tecequipment.com; Geraldine Barnuevo <geraldine.barnuevo@gm.com> 
Subject: RE: Oakland, GMC Truck Center_Request for Closure Review: Case No RO0001389 
 
Good Afternoon,  
 
I wanted to check in on the status of scheduling this meeting regarding the Oakland GMC Truck Center Closure 
Review.  Please let me know if the days/times I suggested work for your office or if you would like me to suggest 
additional options.   



2

 
Thank you, 
ARCADIS  
 
Sarah L. Smaltz | Environmental Scientist II | sarah.smaltz@arcadis.com   
ARCADIS | ARCADIS of Michigan, LLC   
28550 Cabot Dr, Suite 500, Novi MI | 48377 | USA 
M: 517.672.2991  
 

 

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 8:34 PM 
To: Smaltz, Sarah <Sarah.Smaltz@arcadis.com> 
Cc: Freeman, Amee <Amee.Freeman@arcadis.com>; dthompson@tecequipment.com; dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
<deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>; Curtis, Laura <Laura.Curtis@arcadis.com>; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
<Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Oakland, GMC Truck Center_Request for Closure Review: Case No RO0001389 
 
Hi Everyone: 
 
Keith was at jury duty today and I am hoping he will be in tomorrow so that we can schedule this meeting. 
 
Dilan Roe, P.E. 
Program Manager ‐ Land Use & Local Oversight Program 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767 
QIC: 30440 
dilan.roe@acgov.org 

 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

From: Smaltz, Sarah [mailto:Sarah.Smaltz@arcadis.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 7:52 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 
Cc: Freeman, Amee <Amee.Freeman@arcadis.com>; dthompson@tecequipment.com; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
<Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>; Curtis, Laura <Laura.Curtis@arcadis.com>
Subject: Oakland, GMC Truck Center_Request for Closure Review: Case No RO0001389 
 
Good Morning,  
 
In regards to the request for closure review for Case No RO0001389 (GMC Truck Center, Oakland, CA), we suggest the 
following dates and times for a conference call (Pacific Standard Time) :  
 

 Wednesday, February 17 at 10:00 am / 10:30 am / or 11:00 am  
 

 Thursday, February 18 at 10:00 am / 10:30 am / or 11:00 am 
 

 Tuesday, February 23 at 10:00 am / 10:30 am / or 11:00 am 
 

 Wednesday, February 24 at 10:00 am / 10:30 am / or 11:00 am 
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 Thursday, February 25 at 10:00 am / 10:30 am / or 11:00 am 
 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to suggest alternative meeting times.  
 
Sincerely,  
ARCADIS 
 
Sarah L. Smaltz | Environmental Scientist II | sarah.smaltz@arcadis.com   
ARCADIS | ARCADIS of Michigan, LLC   
28550 Cabot Dr, Suite 500, Novi MI | 48377 | USA 
M: 517.672.2991  
 

Connect with us! www.arcadis.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook 

 

Be green, leave it on the screen.  
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